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Technology in Print

December 9, 2019

Dept. of Corporate Services, The Manager,

BSE Limited, Listing Department,

Phiroze Jeejebhoy Tower, National Stock Exchange of India

Dalal Street, Fort, Limited,

Mumbai - 400 001. Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

Security Code No.: 505324 Security Symbol : MANUGRAPH
Security Series :EQ

Dear Sirs,

Sub. : Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Case(s) Shares - Regulation 39(3)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015.

Further to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the information cases regarding Lost /
Stolen / Fake/ Duplicate shares received from the Registrar viz. Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., on December 07, 2019, brief of which is as under :

Foliono. Name of the shareholder  No.of shares
C000701  Chitrang Suresh Javeri 25

We request you to take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Manugraph India Limited

-~

'

(Mihir V. Mehta)
Company Secretary

Encl.: As above
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Mihir Mehta

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Saturday, December 07, 2019 04:00
sharegrievances@manugraph.com; mihirmehta@manugraph.com

saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID4016.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Manugraph India Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares

06 Dec C0o0o0701 CHITRANG 684 380296 - 25 Lost By

2019 SURESH JAVERI 380320 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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